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Date: 3 June 2016

To: Mr Stewart Vickery From: Glenn Davidson

Managing Director Convenor, VESI SIR Metering Subcommittee
Powerlight Pty Ltd AusNet Services,

19 Alex Ave, Moorabbin, Level 31, Southbank Boulevard,

VIC, 3189 Southbank, Melbourne, VIC, 3006

Dear Stewart
Re: METERING-PANELS PTY LTD PRODUCT RANGE

| am please to advise the Victorian electricity distribution companies have no objection to the use
within Victoria of the Metering-Panels Pty Ltd pre-wired meter panel product range using 600 H x
600 W and 900 H x 600 W meter panels as examined by their representatives in May 2016
provided they meet the conditions described below.

Your VESI Acceptance Number is SIR140616B. This number must be included with your
catalogue number and marked on each individual meter panel as follows:

e 600 H x 600 W — maximum of six single phase meters; and

e 900 H x 600 W — maximum of nine single phase meters.

The catalogue numbers accepted are: MP-6W+HWS; MP-6W+ISO+HWS; MP-6W+ISO; MP-6W;
MP-9W+HWS; MP-9W+ISO+HWS; MP-9W+ISO; and MP-9W.

The Victorian Service & Installation Rules Management Committee on behalf of Victorian electricity
distribution companies AusNet Services, Citipower, Jemena, Powercor Australia, and United
Energy Distribution provides this acceptance. This acceptance is based upon:
e The meter panels suitability as installed on the metering frames for the Metering-Panels
Pty Ltd product range. It does not infer the meter panels and the Metering-Panels
product range are compliant with the Victorian electricity safety regulations or any other
regulations; and
e The metering equipment layouts for the 600 H x 600 W and the 900 H x 600 W meter
panels aligns with that as presented to the VESI Service & Installation Rules
Management Committee.

The formal acceptance and the VESI Acceptance Number are for the meter panels installed on
the Metering-Panels Pty Ltd product range of metering frames as presented and in accordance
with the documentation you have supplied. The VESI Acceptance Number must not be placed
upon any modified or different meter panels without the consent of the committee.

Would you please supply a copy of the meter panel markings for our records at your earliest
convenience.

| wish your company every success in the marketing of your meter panels product range.
Yours sincerely

Glenn Davidson




